
Tender Developing a method to characterise UK peatland condition from radar to better constrain the UK greenhouse gas inventory

Tender Reference Number; 1370/10/2017
Clarifications Issue 1 as at 27th October 2017



1 Question   Does being a company registered outside of the UK but within the single market disqualify us from bidding?

Answer That your company is registered outside of the UK and within the single market is not a disqualification from participating in or leading a tender.

2 Q Does partnering with the organisation that currently acts as the LULUCF inventory compiler (CEH) represent a conflict of interest?

A BEIS do not regard partnering with CEH as a conflict of interest.  Information about the LULUCF inventory will be shared on a similar basis with any organisation that delivers the service.

3 Q In Work Package 1 it is specified that the minimum number of Testing Sites to be analysed is 10. Is it possible to know the expected maximum number of the monitoring test sites and/or their average size?

A There is no expected maximum number of monitoring test sites however there are existing test sites which you might wish to call on.  An example of where sites have been, some of which have been maintained, is available in; http://randd.defra.gov.uk/Default.aspx?Menu=Menu&Module=More&Location=None&Completed=2&ProjectID=17584

4 Q Can you please confirm whether the insurance referred to in terms- and conditions document at Article 18 paragraph 3  is required to participate in the Tender procedure and can be committed to by the winner of the tender?

[bookmark: _GoBack]A The required insurance will need to be in place by the commencement of the delivery of service by the selected contractor.  It is not required to be in place during the tender process though a commitment to provide the insurance and the evidence to demonstrate this is required.
